AGENDA

Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: September 17, 2002

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Paul Studdard, Recorder

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, October 1, 2002, 4:10PM
Chryst Hall, Room 210

L. Minutes of the September 17, 2002 Meeting

IIL. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

III.  Report of the Student Senate President

IV.  Report of the Graduate Student Organization

V. Report of the Administrative Officers

VI.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

VII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

VIII. Proposed Courses and Programs

IX.  Faculty Emeritus

X. Elections

XI.  Academic Policies Committee: Procedure for Approval of Liberal Arts Core Courses &

New Incomplete Policy

XII.  Revision of the Attendance Policy

XIII.  General Education Review Committee: Discussion of the Diversity (D) Requirement
XIV. Changes in Status of International Studies Program and Related Issues

XV. Discussion of Proposal for Institution of an Award Recognizing Teaching Excellence at

Millersville University

XVI. Other/New Business



